MEETING DATE: 02/07/05
ITEM NO.
DESK ITEM

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: February 7, 2005
TO: MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL )
FROM: DEBRA J. FIGONE, TOWN MANAGER

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AN APPEAL OF THE DECISION OF THE PLANNING

COMMISSION APPROVING THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SECOND
STORY ADDITION TO A PRE-1941 RESIDENCE AND TO EXCEED THE
FAR ON PROPERTY ZONED R-1D. ARCHITECTURE AND SITE
APPLICATION S-05-021 PROPERTY LOCATION: 56 BAYVIEW
AVENUE. PROPERTY OWNER: DAVE AND LYNN DARDIS
APPLICANT: E. GARY SCHLOH APPELLANT: MICHAEL MANLEY

REMARKS:

The attached letter of support from a neighbor was submitted after distribution of the Town Council
packet.

Attachments:
1-12. Previously Submitted
13. Letter of support from neighbor (1 page), received February 7, 2-5
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Gregory Stowe
49 Tait Avenue

Los Gatos, CA 95030

February 5, 2005

The Town Council

The Town of Los Gatos

RE: 56 Bayview Avenue

Appeal of Planning Commission Decision

Dear Town Council,

VED

FE
7 2005
raw

SION

Because [ am out of town on Monday night and unable to attend the meeting, I would like
this letter to represent me in the reference matter.

I am in support of the remodeling plans presented by Dave and Lynn Dardis.
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